Wellfleet Board of Selectmen
Minutes of the Meeting of April 19, 2011
Wellfleet Senior Center, 7:00 p.m.

Present: Chair Jacqui Beebe, Ira Wood, Dale Donovan, Jdayk, and Town Administrator Paul Sieloff. Absent:
Berta Bruinooge.

Chair Jacqui Beebe called the meeting to orderQ&t @.m.
Announcements, Open Session and Public Comment [B)0
The Board of Selectmen Chair Jacqui Beebe annouhe¢dhe application for use of Town Property oayM,

2011 by Charles Cole has been withdrawn. The ewniirgtill be taking place, but at the Wellfleet &b Library
Hall, 1:00-3:00 pm on the same day.

Licenses/Appointments/Reappointments/Use of Town Bperty

Use of Town Property
a) Application received March 3, 2011 from Charles&Cm use Baker’s Field and Mayo Beach parking foea
May Pole Celebration on May 1, 2011. — Applicatwithdrawn.

b) Application received from Suzanne Grout Thomass® Newcomb Hollow Beach and the parking lot for an
Easter Sunrise service for the First CongressiGhaich of Wellfleet on April 24, 2011.

MOTION 11-00116: Donovan moved to approve. Houk seconded. Moti@sq 4-0.

Jerry Houk announced an update about a free Pdetgarten in Wellfleet. He still believes that fime-
kindergarten should be aimed for, because the ptlgsevailable Montessori School is not affordafieeveryone.
He promised to continue to work on it.

Lilli-Ann Green talked about an article about thee®ster Wind Turbine and had a request for the BDSrite a
short letter about a DCPC for Wellfleet, Truro d&wktham if minimum performance standards do nat pathe
Assembly of Delegates meeting on April 20. Woodregped his concern that this item is not on thedaand
said if everyone else agrees to take a vote thatilheppose. Dale said that he believes that tbarBl has the right
to take an action and does not believe that thex®fexting Law will be violated. The wind turbinesdussion is
not new to the Town and the financial informati@sibeen already provided. He said that he will stghe DCPC
for industrial wind turbine construction and he gested a letter to be approved. Jacqui said tedetter will only
be sent if the minimum standards are not met. TdhwenTAdministrator clarified that a total of thresters would be
sent.

MOTION 11-00117: Donovan moved to approve the motion to have a DEER€r sent if the minimum standards
are not met, and also to send related letters toAMMNId state representatives. Houk seconded. Wostdiabd.
Motion passed 3-1.

Old Business & New Business

A. Discussion on revising policy on grants [Old Busirss] -Beebe said that the Policy on Grants has been
revised and several items were added by the Toerk(Beebe made a motion to approve the revisdadypol
Houk seconded. The motion passed 4-0.

B. Discussion on charge to be given to Building and ds Assessment Committee in relation to Mayo Beach
area project [Old Business — Hugh Guilderson] Beebe discussed with Guilderson the committee’sgeha
Jerry Houk said that he believes that this shoelddcided after Town Meeting when there will be tveav
Board of Selectmen members. Beebe said that therddsbe a decision to wait until the new Board esrim.

MINUTES 041911



Wood agreed that there will be a new board in tveeks and suggested a direction to be taken frorseipiic
system study. Houk agreed with Wood. Beebe saittlieadiscussion will be delayed until the new Rbar
comes in.

Public Hearing(s) [7:15]

Rental Properties
A public hearing to discuss adding rental propsrtiet currently licensed to those businesses redjtir have
business licenses.

Jacqui Beebe opened the public hearing discussidisaid that there is a public perception thafttoposed fee is
a tax, and people say that they have moved to I&f&ifo avoid taxes. Dale Donovan explained thatithalready
in the Town’s General By-Laws, and the Board okS&hen has a right to vote on it. Jerry Houk agteeshat
Beebe and Donovan said, but said that he belidnagghis matter should be taken to Town Meeting thiglis the
way it should be voted. Beebe said she understdodk’s objection, but sees it differently.

Donovan made a motion to move under the authofityellfleet General By-Laws to require rental prajes to
obtain business licenses for $50 fee effective danii, 2012. His reasons behind this motion are:

1. To find where the businesses are

2. To ensure that the levels of safety are met.
According to Donovan, Provincetown, Truro and Easttalready do this and it is not a new concept &dlfidet
also, since it is already in the General By-LawsHhas not been enforced. Houk said that he isuretlsow many
people are renting their homes and believes thatifi require more expenses than revenues.
Houk again said that Donovan made a very good aggtirbut according to him this should wait for ToMeeting.
Donovan responded that usually Town Meeting hasiah@% attendance and if this matter should goaw ™
Meeting, then the licenses for galleries should aks voted at Town Meeting. After the Board hait®d their
opinions Beebe opened the public discussion.

A person from the public said that the $50 fee@sonable and that will help Town, and the Towsukhget
compensated. Another person from the public whosoavhusiness and couple of rentals wonders 1) hewentals
will be tracked and 2) if there will be a rentatt]ihow many people will rent out and who will esponsible for the
repairs.

Beebe clarified that there are no inspections éregal business licenses, and that this woulddimgle process
requiring only vital information to ensure the rantroperties are in compliance with state heaiith lauilding
codes. If violations were to be found, they wouddhandled by the appropriate authority.

Houk said that the Town Health and Building deparitwill not be able to handle it. Wood said hdags not
want to vote, because there are too many unknofftes. reviewing the letters from the residents Weapleed that
rentals are passive business, but until the miattdear it should not be voted on.

Jean Schaefer spoke about IRS definitions of basiaad rentals and the respective schedules C and E
suggested that this matter be taken to Town Cou8bel suggested that the Town of Wellfleet shohktk what
other towns are doing instead of reinventing thee¥hAccording to her there are a lot of detailt theed to be
worked out before requiring business licenses itatgproperties gets enacted.

Beebe said that the Town’s General By-Laws aregustset of regulations and then there are the Stat Building
Codes and Board of Health regulations. The BOS ba$ythe authority to enforce the registrationusfibess
licenses, and by doing this bring revenue to therT.d here would be nine months — a sufficient timelarify and
work everything out, before the requirement goés #@ffect in January 2012.

Donovan added that IRS codes are not Town’s busiffdge purpose of the motion is to enforce TowrysLBws
effective January 1, 2012.

2 MINUTES 041911_draft



Houk would like to know how much it will cost to dbonovan responded that this will bring about $80,in
revenue and asked Paul Sieloff how it will be haddSieloff said that if the Board approves it, Athninistration
will be able to handle it and it will make it happe

Another person from the public said that it is about the $50 fee. He had a question: After ttet fiear when
everyone will be required to register, then whatgens after the first year?

Beebe explained that some towns have an affidayihg that the owner confirms that the requiremanésmet.
Fire Chief Silverman said that it depends on thenesof business on when inspections are doneagah example
he pointed out that the State has requirementsnfioke detectors only when property changes ownershi

Another person from the public said that he is alsbfighting the $50 fee, but this should com@& tavn Meeting
and be sold as an income producing action, espeeibkn it comes to $50,000 revenue. He was alscamed
how these inspections would be done, when the rhaafrthe people who rent are nonresidents amebiild be
very inconvenient to have their properties inspgetben the owners are not here.

After there were no other comments from the puliebe said that there is a motion and a secondhandd to
vote.

MOTION 11-00118 Dale Donovan moved to approve the motion to adthtgmoperties not currently licensed to
have a business license. Beebe seconded. Houk and @pposed and the motion did not pass.

Paul Sieloff confirmed that there will be no megtom April 26, 2011 and announced that there ipecil meeting
on May 19, 2011 at 6:00 PM in Truro to discussrimignicipal activities. He also announced that heihais hand
the Fire Chief contract and, and asked the Boasigtoit, which they did.

Correspondence & Minutes

Correspondence, Minutes [March 8, March 15, andckZ2]
There is no correspondence.

MOTION 11-00119 Wood moved to approve the Minutes for March 8 aratd¥l 15. Donovan seconded and the
potion passed 4-0.

MOTION 11-00120: Donovan moved to approve the Minutes for March &8 & small amendment relating to
Article 93 [Houk dissented, not Donovan.] Houk seted and the motion passed 4-0.

Adjournment

MOTION 11-0121: Beebe moved to adjourn the meeting. Houk secoridetion passed 4-0.

The meeting adjourned at 8:41 pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Michaela Miteva, Executive Assistant

3 MINUTES 041911_draft



